Eve O'Sullivan

From: Licensing Staff

Sent: 11 March 2021 11:35

To: ‘cryder@galwaycoco.ie'

Subject: FW: H0176-01 - Tullyvogheen Historic Landfill
Attachments: H0176-01 Reg 7(5) - Extension Notification.pdf
Hi Colin,

Thank you for your email. Unfortunately, most of the functions in Eden for historic landfills are not working
at present.

In general, Historic Landfill applications have to be submitted to the Agency via file transfer by email and
any correspondence from the EPA is sent by email or post, outside Eden.

The extension of the statutory periods as provided for in Regulation 7(5) of the Waste Management
(Certification of Historic Unlicensed Waste Disposal and Recovery Activity) Regulations 2008 are
notifications sent to you via Eden. You should be able to see the notification on Eden if you could try again
please. However, please find attached the latest extension notification that was sent via Eden for your
ease of reference. These extension notifications, along with any correspondence relating to this site, are
also available to view on the Agency’s website at this link.

If you have any other queries please contact us by emailing licensing@epa.ie

Regards
Environmental Licensing Programme
Office of Environmental Sustainability, Wexford
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An Oifig um Inmharthanacht Comhshaoil, Loch Garman

) 053-9160600
licensing@epa.ie
e pO www.epa.ie
[
Envwirgm u

Tl
mental Protection Agency ' ﬂl

From: Colin Ryder <cryder@galwaycoco.ie>

Sent: 11 March 2021 10:50

To: Licensing Staff <licensing@epa.ie>

Subject: RE: H0176-01 - Tullyvogheen Historic Landfill

Ewa,
| received the email below yesterday.

From: noreply Reply <noreply@epa.ie>
Sent: Wednesday 10 March 2021 11:14



To: Colin Ryder <cryder@galwaycoco.ie>
Subject: New Eden Message - Landfill - Reg 7(5) - Extension Notification - 2 EPA043504

You have a new EDEN activity, please log on to EDEN and review this activity:
Reg no: H0176-01

Agglomeration: Clifden - Tullyvoheen

Subject: Landfill - Reg 7(5) - Extension Notification - 2

My eden access is not configured to allow me to access Historic landfill correspondence, as far as | can see.
Can you email a copy of the correspondence?

Also do you know what steps | need to take to enable viewing of historic landfill correspondence?

Thanks

Regards

Colin Ryder

Galway County Council
Landfill Manager

East Galway Landfill
Tel: +353 9096 86023
Mob: +353 86 8586335

Comhairle Chontae na Gaillimhe
Galway County Council

This e-mail and any attachment contains information which is private and confidential and is intended for the
addressee only. If you are not an addressee, you are not authorised to read, copy or use the e-mail or any
attachment. If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender by return e-mail and then destroy it.

From: Colin Ryder

Sent: Friday 26 February 2021 15:43

To: licensing@epa.ie

Subject: H0176-01 - Tullyvogheen Historic Landfill

Ewa,

| refer to the attached letter which was received by Galway County Council on 2™ February 2021 regarding H0176-
01 - Tullyvogheen Historic Landfill.

Thank you for taking my call last week to discuss the matter further.

Please find attached a response to the nine items of information requested in the letter as per Regulation 7(2)
compliance requirements.

The response was prepared by Mulroy Environmental in conjunction with Galway County Council.

Do not hesitate to contact me if you have any related queries.

Thank You.

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
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Is é Proofpoint, Arna Ostail do Comhairle Contae na Gaillimhe, a rinne an teachtaireacht riomhphoist seo a scanadh agus
a ghlanadh 6 thaobh abhair de. Ta mile failte roimh chomhfhreagras i nGaeilge né i mBéarla. Ta eolas atd
priobhaideach agus rinda sa riomhphost seo agus in aon iatdn a ghabhann leis agus is don seolai amhain é. Mura seolai
thu,nil ta udaraithe an riomhphost né aon iatan a ghabhann leis a Iéamh, a chéipe&aac ute;il na a Usaid. Ma ta an
riomhphost seo faighte agat tri dhearmad, cuir an seoltdir ar an eolas tri riomhphost a sheoladh ar ais agus scrios ansin
é le do thoil. Ma td an riomhphost seo ag teastail uait i bhformaid eile téigh i dteagmhail leis an duine a sheol chugat é.

This e-mail message has been scanned for content and cleared by Proofpoint Hosted for Galway County Council.
Correspondence is welcome in Irish or in English. This e-mail and any attachment contains information which is
private and confidential and is intended for the addressee only. If you are not an addressee, you are not authorised to
read, copy or use the e-mail or any attachment. If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender by
return e-mail and then destroy it. If you need this email in an alternative format please contact the sender.
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